GERMANTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Notice of Insurance Committee Meeting
November 1, 2018
5:30 P.M.

To Be Held at Germantown School District Administration Building
N104 W13840 Donges Bay Rd
Germantown, WI 53022

AGENDA
I Meeting Called to Order
II.  Reoll Call
III. Agenda Revisions and Approval
IV. Approve Minutes
A. October 18, 2018 Meeting Date
V. Reports
A. Health Insurance Plan Survey
V1.  Unfinished Business — Discussion with Appropriate Action
A. Dental Insurance Renewal

B. District Wellness Program
C. Health Insurance Plan Renewal

VII. Adjourn

Note:  School Board members who are not members of the Insurance Committee may be present at this Insurance Committee
meeting.



Germantown School District
Germantown, Wisconsin 53022

Minutes of the Board of Education

Insurance Committee Meeting
District Administrative Offices

October 18, 2018

The Insurance Committee meeting was called to order by Committee Chair Tom Barney
at 5:31 P.M. in the District Office Board Room.

Insurance Committee Members present: Tom Barney, Sarah Larson, and Lester Spies
Insurance Committee Members absent and excused: None

Guests: Suzie Kaiser, John Manthy

Administrators present: Jeff Holmes, Ric Ericksen and Mike Nowak

1. Motion by Sarah Larson, second by Lester Spies to approve the agenda -
approved
2. Motion by Lester Spies, second by Sarah Larson to approve the minutes from

the September 10, 2018 Insurance Committee Meeting - approved

3. Unfinished Business

A. Health Insurance Renewal - Suzie Kasier and John Manthy from
Associated BRC
e Gave an overview of the health insurance renewal bids/quotes
e Bids fromUHC, WEA, WPS and Anthem were reviewed
e Associated will develop a survey of health insurance questions for
the Insurance Committee to approve, to be sent out to covered

employees

4, New Business

A. Ancillary Lines of Benefits (Life, Disability)



¢ Renewal for Life Insurance increased 11.1% or $4,152 annual
impact

¢ Renewal for Short-term, Long-term, and Supplemental Life at no
increase to the District

e Renewal for Dental increased by 5% with only a 1% increase
budgeted

B. Cash in Lieu of Health Insurance

e Proceed with October 2017 Board decision to equalize the cash in
lieu benefit to $4500 for all employees

5. Motion by Lester Spies to take to the Board with a positive recommendation the
ancillary insurance (save dental) as presented, second by Sarah Larson, motion carried

6. Motion to adjourn by Lester Spies, 2™ motion by Sarah Larson - motion carried

Meeting was adjourned at 7:35 P.M.



GERMANTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Insurance Committee TOPIC:  Health Insurance Plan Survey
FROM: Michael Nowak BOARD MEETING: November 12, 2018
DATE: November 1, 2018 AGENDA ITEM: V. A.

The Insurance Committee recently surveyed Germantown School District employees who are
eligible to take health insurance. The survey was provided with the assistance of Associated
Benefits and Risk Consulting (ABRC) to eligible employees on Friday, October 26, 2018 and is
scheduled to close at 4:00 PM on Wednesday, October 31. 2018. The results will be presented for
discussion by the Insurance Committee.

Recommendation: Pending discussion by the Insurance Committee.



GERMANTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Board of Education TOPIC: Dental Insurance Renewal
FROM: Michael Nowak BOARD MEETING: November 12, 2018
DATE: November 1, 2018 AGENDA ITEM: VI A.

As a follow-up to recent discussions about ancillary lines of insurance, we have received
information regarding a renewal with Delta Dental. The increase for dental insurance for the 2019
plan year is 2.5%. During the 2018 plan year the employee contribution is 7% ($2.65/month for a
single plan and $6.90/month for a family plan).

Recommendation: Pending discussion by the Insurance Committee



GERMANTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Insurance Committee TOPIC: District Wellness Program
FROM: Michael Nowak BOARD MEETING: November 12,2018
DATE: November 1, 2018 AGENDA ITEM: VI B.

At a meeting of the Board of Education on September 12, 2018, a document was provided which
summarized wellness offerings and expectations for Germantown School District employees during
the 2018 plan year. Employee participation in these events serves as the requirement for insured
staff members to receive the wellness incentive benefit. With recognition that there is potential
benefit for everyone, the events are open to non-insured staff members as well.

As we consider a wellness incentive benefit for the 2019 health insurance plan year, it is
noteworthy that 93% of our insured members met the requirements to qualify for the wellness
incentive benefit. The Wellness Committee is engaged in the process of designing wellness
offerings for the current school year. As we move closer to making a significant decision regarding
a health insurance provider for the Germantown School District in the 2019 plan year, it is our hope
that we can solidify wellness incentive benefit expectations as well.

Recommendation: Pending discussion by the Insurance Committee.



Employees who participate in the District Health Insurance:
To confinue to receive the Premium Discount, you must
complete the required acflivities. Both activities in Box A are
required. In addition you must parficipate in 2 activities from
box B or 1 from Box B and I from Box C.

Box A (oth are required)

UHC Rally Health Risk Assessment — Complete on your own

Biometric Screening - being offered at each building

£

BoX B — pistrict Sponsored Events BoX C = independent Activities

*Financial Weliness Real Appeal (UHC Program)
*Nutrition Fitness center attendance**
*Yoga 10 Work Outs in 4 weeks*™*
*Fitness Classes 3 Rally Missions

*Mindfulness UHC Coaching Program
Spring Poker Run/Walk

January 12 Indoor walk at “* Some activities in Box C will require
documentation/proof — more info to come.,
each school




GERMANTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Board of Education TOPIC: Health Insurance Renewal
FROM: Michael Nowak BOARD MEETING: November 12, 2018
DATE: November 1, 2018 AGENDA ITEM: VI C.

Associated Benefits and Risk Consulting (ABRC) recently provided the Board of Education with an
overview of health insurance providers who have submitted bids to provide service to the
Germantown School District for the 2019 plan year. As part of the process a recommendation was
made to survey employees eligible to receive health insurance as to their preferences in regard to
insurance providers and plans. Additional information regarding possible plans, projected
premiums and related employee premium costs is being shared with the Insurance Committee.
Similar to last year, each of the health insurance plans being considered offer eligible employees
three options for coverage based on individual needs and preferences.

Recommendation: Pending discussion by the Insurance Committee.



%CL %8¢ %6L %1¢C %18 %61 wald |e101 jo pled %
0S9°T S 1599 S| S0ET S 059°T S|iey S| 180C S 16€T S| eze S| vTLT S Ajwiey
L S | L62 S| evO'T S L $ | a6t S| 1ve $ 629 S|ovt S|SiL S a|3uls
10UIsIq oaAojdwi3 walud jeyo] 1uIsIg a9Aopdwig waud [e1o]. 101381a a9Aojdwy | waud |erog
MO JET¢] VSH
peoag wayjuy
%L %9¢ %8 %81 %L8 %EeT wald |e10] Jo pied %
0S9'T S| 6.8 S |6z’ S 0S9'T S| z9¢ S|zrot S 16€T S| vTT S [ S09T S Apwey
9L $ | 29t $ | 800'T S 174 S| vot S| ot6 S 629 S|6 S |9z S 9|3uis
1DUIsIq 99Aojdwy waJud |ejog PuUIsIg EEYGIGINE] wald |e10] 1213810 d9Aojdw3 | wauid [e101
Mo Jad VSH
ViMm
%18 %61 %06 %01 %C6 %8 Wald |e10] jo pied %
059°T S| sie S| Ssz0C ) 0591 S| 8Lt S| 8281 S 16€T S|STT S | 9058T ) Apwey
=174 sloit S| 9t6 S oL S |18 S|z S 629 S|es S| 189 ) ajduis
PISIq EEVIGINE] walid |e10) 11SIg CEVILTTE wald |ejol 01181 dsholdwy | waud |ero0]
Mo j=d VSH
MOLIEN WdYuY
%178 %91 %E6 %L %56 %S waid |e10] Jo pied %
vEe9'T S| Tie S| Lv6'T S vE€9'T S|ezT S|48L'T S LLET S|tL S| 8T S Ajjwey
6€L S|Tre S| 188 S 6€L $|9s S| s6z S €79 ) K43 S | ss9 S 9|3ulg
10I81q 29Aojdwiy walid |erol PuIsIq aaAojdw3] wald |e1o0) 101151q ashoidw] | waid |ejoy
Mol J=a VSH
UE|d 8TO¢ 1ua44n)

aaAojdwz 1ad ¢ Ajyauopy
:O_u.mn__u_tmn_ SsSaujloM Yilm

610Z Y04 SONIY3I440 IDNVHNSNI HLTVIH




%.L9 %EC %L %92 %9.L %1T Wwald |eo] jo pled %
vEST S| TLL S| So€‘C S LYS'T ves S| 180T ) 90€‘T S | sov S| VILT S Ajnwey
69 S | 6¥€ S| Ev0'T ) 669 e S| Tv6 S 06S S|ss8t S| Sz S 3j3uis

PuISIg 29Aojdwi3 walud |erog 101ISIa CEY T TTE waud |eloj. PuISIq aahoidwy | waud |elo)
Mo jog VSH
peoug wayjuy

%69 %1E %LL %ET %8 %81 walid [e10] Jo pled %
6€ST S | 069 S |6zt S 0SS‘T 91 S| zro'c S TIET S | v6z S | S09T S Apwiey
969 S| zre S | 800°T S 10L 607 $|ot6 $ €65 $|eet $ |9t S 9j3uls

1213813 aoAodwy wiald |ero) 1181Qq EEVGINE] walid |ero0y 0118Ig 93hoidwy | waud |er0)
Mo i9Q VSH
VIMm

%9L %t %S98 %ST %L8 %ET wald [elo] JO pled %
6VS‘T S |9y S| sz0C S 89S9'T 042 S |8z8T S 91e'T S| o6t S | 908T S Ajwe4
TOL S| S1e S| 916 S S0L [44) S| sz8 S 565 S |98 S| 189 S 3[8uis

1013S1Q aakojdwiy waJud jeio| 0UsIq EEVILTE] wald |elo PLISIq aaAoidwg | waud |eio)
MO joq VSH
ModieN wayluy

%6L %1cC %L8 %ET %68 %TT wald 18101 Jo pled %
9€S‘T S|TIth S| Lpe'T S 9€9T |X44 S| 48L°T S v67'T S| €St S| 8yt S Ajlwey
969 $ |98t S| 188 S 969 00T S|s6L S 985 $|69 $ | 4S9 S 9|3uIs

10181q aaAo|dwy wald |ejog 121381Q 2ahojdwy wiaud |eyog 121L381q aaAojdwy | wauq e10]
Mo 494 VSH

ueld 8TOT uUd.IN)

aahojdw3 sad ¢ Ajyuop
:O_u.wn_u_tmn_ Ssauj|IoM NOYIM
6T0C Y04 SONIYII40 IDNVHUNSNI HLTVIH




